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September 23, 1988

General Counsel co
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463 TIM

,n(-)

Sir:

This is to ask the Commission to look into the activities _-o3
of one Marty Gleason (aka Martin Joseph Gleason), an apparent
agent of the campaign of the Honorable George Edward Sangmeister,
the Democratic nominee for Congress in the 4th District of
Illinois.

Mr. Gleason and the Sangmeister campaign appear to be in
serious breach of federal election campaign reporting laws.
According to recent press reports (see Enclosure A), Mr. Gleason
has made a number of trips from Chicago to Washington to perform

0 research and political chores for the benifit of the Sangmeister
campaign. Yet there is no record of payments by the Sangmeister
Committee to Mr. Gleason for these services.

On the other hand, if Mr. Gleason has performed these services
!for the Sangmeister campaign as an "in-kind" contribution, then

he appears to be in gross violation of the "in-kind" contribution
limits. For instance, the expenses of travel for a couple of
trips between Chicago and Washington would easily surpass the
$1,000 contribution limit. Current rates list the lowest com-
mercial rate for round trip Chicago-Washington air travel at
$610. Not to mention hotel and other travel expenses.

The Commission may wish to note that Mr. Gleason has a
history of campaign work for pay. It might also be noted that
Mr. Gleason has had earlier scrapes with election fraud when he
was accused of voting in a county where he had no residence.

I appreciate your prompt attention to these matters.

.ncerel

Theodore M. )rmaney
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Federal Election Commission

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA ).

WASHINGTON, DC )

Before me personally appeared Theodore M.

Cormaney who by me being duly sworn upon oath,

says the statements set forth abova are true and

correct, to the best of his knowledge.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

23rd day of September, 1988.
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:_ you have any questiors, please contact Sandra Dunham, the

sta4+ =erson as31._ned to this matter, at (2'C2) F76-200.

your ",orma-.icr, we nave attached a brief description of the

;zmmissian's Procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

"awrence M. Noole
Seneral Counsel

B.': Lo iser
Associate General Cou-nsel
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-. esisnatic . cz Counsel Statement

wc M. George Meard Smase
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THEODORE M. CORMANEY

3701 MASSACHUSETr AVE.., N.W. * WASSTON. DC 20016 0 (202) WS.SSM

October 7, 1988

-11

co
Sandra Dunham
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2704 V

Dear Ms. Dunham:

Enclosed please find clipping from the Joliet Herald
News for August llth to be incorporated as Enclosure A
to MUR 2704 in the matter of Mr. Gleason's travel
expenses on behalf of the Sangmeister campaign.

Thanks again for bringing this to my attention.

S~ncerely, A /

Theodore M. Cormaney

TC/hw



Funding for..Davis ad questioned
Fly Lea 9. Kerr

'lMe Federal Flectioa COmunis-
mion hLA bccw asked Iy a laerno-

cratic piolitiral activist to inve.li-
snte a oMRible funding violation of,
election laws for Rep, Jack Davis'
4th Congressional District 198)6
mrinaign.

NMArlii J1. C(leson said todsy
that on July 27 he nsked the. FV("
to invesfigate slid hId a bearing
twMd on talul Gteaon mys could
be a violation of the maximurn in-
dividual $1,000 donations to a con-
gresional campaigm or non report-
isg of in-kind contributions.

Davis. R-New lAnox, won a
chPA rae over Democrat Shown
Collins of ,Jolio, whom (Gleason
supprted. The district includes
parts of WIl. I(ate, Kedall and
ethern Cok CMnrly. ,

"I believe Davis iUd Il ilmrt Te-
zak. the Will Cmuty corauer, who
is aka Davis' foremoet financial
backer, violated federal election
law," (leson said at a wes con-:
feresce tolay at the Ilolimhy Inn.

. iavi who is ill Wahington at
a defense policy panel hearing, de-
nied the alegations.

Glason. a long-time supporter
of George Sa~ugmeiater of Mokena.
Davi,' oppont in the upcoming
congrrjssmsl election, conLenmd tie
violation is due to a Nov. 2. 1986.
neMspaper adverlisememL that sup-
ported i)avis. Gleason soid the ad
cost mor lhen $1.8m. Feder4a taw
set&a 8$Uo0 mnimum fog i-kin-d

3P;

I

tins, to ile the complaint because
of the amount of researcb involved.
lie said it was diffikult to check
Davis" reports to the FEC; many
contributimis did not list addrsses.
employers and other required data.
Ilie said the FEC marid numerous
requests for that information,
[aned on the records he reviewed.
lie said the illnem of one of Davis'
aid ~es ay j -.- hg ,4hgly

aed his re ch e a

M.Ir, in Wah o o

contribution, such as nn ad by an-
otltr petson uuporting a candi-
date.

The full iage ad was signed by
Te.k as clirman and chief esec-
utive officer of Internatioual
(;anes Ine. 1A wmali Irint waa a
woation: "Paid for by Mark Robert
"'eAk ('reak's ims). Nct autho-
rizred Ivy de )tviz for Congres
comtrittee."

"I believe the disclaimer failed
to reflect tie truth and was an at-
tempt to mislead tie public and the
Federal Election Commission,"
Gleason saL "In my opinion, the
ad represented an unlawful espes-
diture of fums to influence the out-
come of a congressional election. It
is spmint federal election laws to
accept cposte funs for a ow-
gresmional campaign. The FEC
shouMle termine if corporate fuds
were used."

lie aid Jederal election law al-
so bar an individul (Am giing
more than $1,000 to a congresaio-
nd cawpaign.

oIRobert Tezak. his spasm. ser.
era) officm, directors. uMEImmold-
er, suppliers, emqplyees of later-
nativoil Games. had &I made the
maximum $I1OU( contribution to
the Davis campaign commive. In
my estimation, well over half of
l)via on-PAC 41Iotilical Action
Committee) coutributiona came
from Tezak-afliliated family, lusi-
nets and political source

, Gasosaid be waited until
now, three mano beftre the cec-

0

I

formed the campaign at t" time
the letter had been cleared by cou-
petent legal coumnel and he was
within bis rights, and Gleason's
charges have no basis in hcV

Tezak said. "Geson has beern a
hatchet mam for Sangmeier for
some time and ... is a political
has-been. The Davis committee
did not want me to run to ad. It
was totally my choice, my ides. It
was cleared tuough two different
lea ceumd f Gleason wants to
inform the people of Will Couty of
anything he should start informing
them abos t the double-dipper and
Forest Preserve land-scsmmer
George Sangmeister."

Tenak ad e was refering to
acquisition of properties from
1976-19 for a Iickwy Crmk im-
provement project.

He said the ad "was not a con-
Uibutkm, if I wanted to give Davis
a contulbution I woild have wiem
a check." Remis"l of the $1,000
per perms Omit, Tmuk sadd that
would not bve stopped himfrom
raising funds for Davis if he nesded
therm. He amd it be fetthe ad did
not compiy M&1 FPlC RpWWtU~
"l wou"'t have dome it"

Sagmeister. Dvvis' opponent in
the upcoming eiticm. said: "lhis
was done by ,leasom kself and
aNt at my urging. I baw Set i-
searched the facts that he alles
althmgh on te facE of tme figures
ha is r t t FIa" te Fad Elec-
tion Cmmiulon my vey well
hue a cme it gmul *:

--UU1MO MWtuo 8Sepon from muvin
or Tezak for the advertsemenL
G Gleason said he believes under PE
rqulations it is an in-kind contri-
bution and failute to report it is a
violation of tOe fede election law.

ile maid tM discimer "imuid
ikore the unusually long, close
persons] and politial relationahip

-of Tezak and Dovis."
Gleams said Davis wns Will

Couty wtepublican Central Como-
mittia chainuan i 1986 when Te-
zak headed "The Ea1glks.' a
$00-per-member fund-raising af-

oite of Will County Rtepublicans.
"Only t very naive could ...

accept u fact, Sta the ad was not
autherized' by the Dwis for Con-
pem committee."

Davis" statemet said: "The let-
ter was totally waslicited by the
D layis for CAgremanum uummitee.
by the coodidste hinmdf or by any,

.am onnected whk the Campm.
In fact a postat was lodged at the
time with Mr. Teak abe the pub-
*sailon of th. open letter. He in-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASINCTON. D.C. 20463

wOTtc.:r 19, 1988

James B. Harvey# Treasurer
SangmeLster for Congress
2455 Glenvood Avenue
Jolet, IL 60435

RE: MUR 2704
Sangaeister for Congress
and James S. Harvey, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Harvey:

On October 4, 1988, you were notified that the Federal
Election Commission "received a complaint from Theodore K.
Cormaney alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. At that time you vere
given a copy of the complaint and informed that a response to the
complaint should be submitted within 15 days of receipt of the
notification.

On October 12, 1988, the Commission received additional
information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations in
the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
information.

If you have any questions, please contact Sandra J. Dunham,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. L rner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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SANGM E I S T E R
FOR U.S. CONGRESS *.FOURTH DISTRICT

245 Glenwoo Avenue .W..nos 60436 81729-4 0

October 17, 1988

CC

-
Federal Election Commission
999 E. St. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

Re: NUR 2704
Sangmeister for Congress
James B. Harvey, Treas.

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter is in response to the above-captioned
complaint filed by Theodore M. Cormaney regarding the
activities of one Martin Gleason who allegedly is an agent of
the Sangmeister for Congress Committee.

First of all, this is to confirm that the Sangmeister
for Congress Committee has made no payments to one Martin
Joseph Gleason of any kind, as Mr. Martin Joseph Gleason has
never been requested or asked to provide any services of any
kind for our Committee. Furthermore, Mr. Gleason has not
offered, volunteered, consulted with, or approached the
Committee to perform research, political chores or any other
task for the Committee.

The allegations in paragraph two of Mr. Cormaney's
complaint, none of which appear to be based on any personal
knowledge of Mr. Cormaney, rely on certain recent press
reports set forth in Enclosure A which Mr. Cormaney has
either intentionally or inadvertently not enclosed.

As to any alleged trips made by Mr. Gleason between
Chicago and Washington, we have no information whatsoever and
do not even know if said in fact occurred. Likewise, since
we have no knowledge that said trips in fact occurred, we
have no knowledge what Mr. Gleason's expenses could have been
and whether he flew or took any other transportation. Again,
we have no information as to any hotel or other travel
expenses.

:os'or by ?he Sanh,:zr for Congren Conmt.e.

Wj

cm

U,

L-J-

I.-' L

cl.

I'- ,



Vederal Election Commission
October 17, 1988
Page 2

In summary I would note that this complaint cited no
allegation of any section of the Election Code that was
violated and was based entirely on hearsay press reports that
the complaintant does not even wish to enclose in his
complaint and none of which is based on any personal
knowledge.

Any political activity (if indeed this was) by Martin
Gleason was on his own initiation without any consultation
with this Committee or the candidate. Therefore, it does not
qualify as an "in-kind" contribution under 2 U.S.C. Sect.
441a(a) (7) (B) (i).

Very ly yours,

J S B. HARVEY, 0Treasu r>
Smgmeister for Cphgress

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
ss

COUNTY OF W I L L

AFFIDAVIT

The undersigned, being first duly sworn upon oath states
that the above statements, subscribed by him are true, to the
best of his knowledge and belief.

//JAMES B. H'ARVE Y-'

Subscribed and Sworn to before me
//

this ' day of . , 1988.

Notary Public



9TATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF W I L L

)) ss
)

AFFIDAVIT

The undersigned, being first duly sworn
that the above statements, subscribed by him
best of his knowledge and belief.

upon oath states
are true, to the

%>. 4wmo-
A

I" iEtRGE E. SAG-ESTER

Subscribed and Sworn to before me

this day of A&Ut , 1988.

Notary Public

D
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 t oer 7, 1988

Mactin J. Gleason
600 Cornelia Street
Joliet, illinois 60435

RE: UR 2704
Martin J. Gleason

Dear Mr. Gleason:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

alleges that you violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is

enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2704. Please refer

to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken agaiist you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this 
matter.

Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's

Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of 
this

letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the available

information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you 
notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to 
be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number 
of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive anj

notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Nartin J. Gleason
Page 2

if you have any questions, please contact Sandra J. Dunham,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerelyt

Lawrence R. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G Lerner
Assoc te General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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SANDRA J OUNHAM
PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 rEST mW
WASHINGTON DC 80463

THIS TS A CONFIRMATION COPY OF A-TELEGRAM ADDRESSED TO YOUi

R13 MUR 704

AM PREPARING RESPONSE
WILL FORWARD UPON RETURN JOLIET ET)
RESAR0S

MARTIN J GLEASON -
6O0 CORNELIA ST
JOLIET IL 60435

13149 EST

* cmeo.•

TO REPLY BY MAILGRAM MESSAGE, SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WESTERN UNION'S TOLL - FREE PHONE NUMBERS
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MARTIN J. GLEASONzo ^470
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November 30#

Ms. Sandra J. Dunham
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE; MUR 2704
Martin J. Gleason

Dear Ms. Dunham:

As you know, I called to explain that I had
received your letter about November 19. I sent a
telegram to you on November 29 adivsing that this -
letter would be forthcoming upon my return to Joliet,
since I have been out of Joliet for several days
recently.

The following points are made in response to
Mr. Theodore M. Cormaney's letters to the F.E.C. dated
September 23 and October 7, 1988.

I am prepared to provide further information, if
needed, to the Commission.

Very ,truly y ors,

KMartiiY J. Gleason

MJG/lt
Encl.

600 Cornelia Street 9 Joliet, Illinois 60435



MARTIN J. GLEASON

AFFIDAVIT

1) I am not an "Agent of the campaign of
the Honorable George Edward Sangmeister".

2) I did not make any trips "from Chicago to
Washington to perform research and political chores for
the benefit of the Sangmeister campaign". The trips to
Washington, D.C. were made primarily for reasons totally
unconnected to the Sangmeister campaign or any other cam-
paign for that matter. Further, had they been connected,
the travel expenses are exempt and not reportable expendi-
tures. No commercial lodging was used since I was a guest
in a family residence while in Washington. Please note,
however, that lodging expenses are also exempt and not report-
able. See F.E.C. booklet titled "Volunteer Activity" citing
11 CFR 100 7(6)(8) as it refers to "Travel and Living Expenses".

3) I believe any expenses incurred in my research
regarding compliance with F.E.C. regulations do not constitute
campaign contributions or expenditures as described in the F.E.C.
regulations I have read.

4) The statement "that Mr. Gleason has a history of
campaign work for pay", is completely erroneous. I have never
been paid for volunteer citizen activity in my lifetime. I am
a modest contributor to the campaigns of many persons in whom
I believe.

5) If Mr. Cormaney has any evidence of any "scrapes"
I have had with election fraud, he should be very specific and
present such evidence to proper authorities. There are none.

6) The newspaper article referred to by Ted Cormaney
involves a 1986 campaign matter - not 1988 - which is when I
served as planning chairman for the campaign of Shawn Collins,
the 1986 Democratic nominee for Congress, opposed to Mr. Cormaney's
client and employer, Congreeman Jack Davis. (I understand Mr.
Cormaney resigned from Mr. Davis' staff on election day, 1988,
when Mr. Davis was defeated by George Sangmeister.) Therefore,
this matter has no connection whatsoever to the 1988 campaign.
Nevertheless, it deals with compliance which I don't believe
constitutes a campaign contribution.

600 Cornelia Street * Joliet, Illinois 60435



MARTIN J. GLEASON

7) In 1988, I performed volunteer activity on
behalf of several Federal, State and local candidates com-
pletely within F.E.C. regulations.

8) In my short visit to the F.E.C., I examined
the campaign records of over 40 candidates for Congress,
Senator, President and Delegate for both political parties -

as well as the F.E.C. reports of several Federal Political
Action Committees.

9) I also visited the Federal Communications
Commission regarding the broadcast license of WJOL-AM and
WLLI-M. I subsequently filed a request with the F.C.C.
urging them to revoke the licenses of these stations due to
their ownership by Robert Tezak. Mr Tezak was also the subject
of other complaints I have filed with the F.E.C. regarding his
illegal campaign financial activities at the Federal, State and
local levels.

11) It is my understanding that none of thse activities
constitutes a campaign contribution that I am required to report
to the F.E.C. While they do clearly involve my efforts to assure
compliance with appropriate laws and regu]lions, they are not
campaign contributions, and were not undertaken at the request
or direction of any candidate. To require reporting of expenses
in this kind of activity would only tend to discourage vigilant
citizens from insisting that the electoral campaign process be
conducted in full compliance with appropriate Federal, State and
local regulations. That was and is my purpose and it doesn't
constitute a campaign contribution or independent expenditure
as I understand the law.

-2-
600 Cornelia Street a Joliet, Illinois 60435
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MJ. GLEASON

I believe no action should be taken against me

in this matter for the reasons expressed above.

If you require additional information or clari-
fication, please be assured of my prompt and complete
cooperation.

/1~,
-

~

" Martin ,/ Gleason

STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF Kendall
SS.)

MARTIN J. GLEASON, being first duly sworn on

oath, deposes and states that he has read the above and

foregoing Affidavit and that the contents are true and

correct to the best of his knowledge and belief.

I.

Subscribed and sworn to
befor me this a day
of 1

Notary Public Andrea J. BuechelIOFFT-CIAL SEAL
ANDREA .J BUECHEL

NOTARY PU"--., -'r.- OF .LLINOIS
MY COXfIi- "',' . -RES 10/2/90

600 Cornelia Street * Joliet, Illinois 60435



COMPLAINANT:

RESPONDENTS:

RELEVANT STATUTES

4

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: C Index

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

On September 29, 1988, the Office of the General Counsel

received a complaint filed by Theodore M. Cormaney against

Martin J. Gleason and Sangmeister for Congress and James B.

Harvey, as treasurer. This complaint alluded to a newspaper

article which was supposed to be attached to the complaint but

was not. Mr. Cormaney sent a copy of the newspaper article on

October 7, 1988 after this Office informed him it was not

enclosed with the complaint.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIOnS

The complaint alleges that Sangmeister for Congress and

James B. Harvey, as treasurer (the "Committee") violated campaign

lowi

993 t te 3.a. NODEC 15 PM 5: 04
wanbietj , D.C. 2043

,SN # 2704
'DaT COKPLAZNT RECKEIVED
BY OGC September 29, 1988
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RUSPONDENTS October 4, 1988
STAFF MDER Sandra J. Dunhm

Theodore M. Cormaney

Martin J. Gleason
Sangmeister for Congress and James B. Harvey,
as treasurer

• 2 U.S.C. S 431(8) (B) (iv)
2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (3) (A)
2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (5) (A)
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reporting laws by not reporting as either contributions or

disbursements the reimbursement of purported travel expenses and

other miscellaneous expenses incurred by Martin J. Gleason, who

allegedly "made a number of trips from Chicago to Washington to

perform research and political chores for the benefit of the

Sangmeister Campaign.* Complainant further alleges that if

Mr. Gleason performed such services as "in-kind contributions#"

then Mr. Gleason violated the contribution limits. Complainant

bases his allegations on an August 11, 1988, article which

appeared in the Joliet Herald News.

The South Holland, Illinois Star published an article

0 concerning this complaint on September 25, 1988. 
(Attachment 1).

The article identified the complainant as an Administrative

-1 Assistant to Representative Jack Davis, Mr. Sangmeister's

C* opponent in the general election. The article also revealed that

Respondent Martin Gleason had filed two complaints against

associates of Mr. Davis. According to the article, Mr. Gleason

denied any connection with the Committee and stated that he

reviewed the Federal Election files while in Washington, D.C. on

personal matters.

In a letter dated October 17, 1988, the Committee's

treasurer, James B. Harvey, stated that Mr. Gleason never

provided any services for the Committee, was never asked to

provide any services, was never paid and never served as an agent

of the Committee. (Attachment 2).
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II. ZI MR~A AND LEARNLSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(A), no person shall make

contributions to any candidate and his authorized political

committee with respect to any election for Federal office, which

in the aggregate, exceed $1#000. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f),

no political committee can knowingly accept a contribution in

violation of any limitation imposed on contributions and

expenditures. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(B)(iv), the term

contribution does not include any unreimbursed payment for travel

expenses made by an individual on behalf of a candidate committee

if the cumulative value of such activity does not exceed $1,000

with respect to any single election. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 434(b)(3)(A), financial disclosure reports filed with the

Commission must identify each person (other than a political

committee) who makes a contribution or contributions to the

reporting committee during the reporting period, which have an

aggregate amount or value in excess of $200. Pursuant to

2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(5)(A), financial disclosure reports filed with

the Commission must include the name and address of each person

to whom an expenditure in an aggregate amount or value in excess

of $200 within the calendar year is made by the reporting

committee, together with the date, amount and purpose of such

operating expenditure.

Relying on a statement in the Joliet Herald News,

Complainant alleges that Mr. Gleason made a number of trips from

Chicago to Washington and was either reimbursed for his travel
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and services performed, such services involving the researching

of FBC files and the filing of complaints against Mr. Davis'

associates on behalf of the Committee, or the travel and services

performed were in-kind contributions, neither of which the

Committee reported. Complainant claims that the cost of these

trips to Washington and the services performed exceeded the

$1,000 contribution limit. However, Complainant does not provide

any evidence that Mr. Gleason traveled and performed services on

behalf of the Committee. The newspaper articles in both the

Joliet Herald News and the Star contain statements from

Mr. Gleason and the Committee indicating Mr. Gleason was not

working for the Committee. Furthermore, the Committee has

unequivocally stated in a letter to this Office that Mr. Gleason

did not provide any services for it. Based on the information

available, it does not appear that Mr. Gleason violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(a) (1) (A) by traveling and performing services as in-kind

contributions which exceeded the $1,000 limit. Nor does it

appear that the Committee violated 2 u.S.C. SS 434(b)(3)(A),

434(b) (5)(A) and 441a(f) by accepting and not reporting in-kind

contributions which exceeded the $1,000 limit and/or reimbursing

Mr. Gleason for expenses incurred by traveling and performing

services for the Committee without reporting them as

disbursements.

Accordingly, this Office recommends that the Commission find

no reason to believe that Martin J. Gleason violated 2 U.S.C.
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S 441a(a) (1) (A) and no reason to believe that Sangaeister for

Oow ress and Janes B. Harvey, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. SS 434(b) (3) (A), 434(b) (5) (A) and 441a(f), and close the

, file.

III. RBCOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that Martin J. Gleason
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).

2. Find no reason to believe that Sangmeister for Congress
and James B. Harvey, as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.C.
SS 434(b) (3) (A), 434(b) (5) (A) and 441a(f).

3. Approve the attached letters.

4. Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Date Lois G Leiner"
Associate-ueneral Counsel

Attachments
1. Newspaper article dated September 25, 1988
2. Response to Complaint from James B. Harvey
3. Proposed Letters



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 2704
Martin J. Gleason
Sangmeister for Congress and James B.
Harvey, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 20,

1988, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2704:

1. Find no reason to believe that Martin J.
Gleason violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(1) (A).

2. Find no reason to believe that Sangmeister
for Congress and James B. Harvey, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434 (b) (3) (A), 434 (b) (5) (A)
and 441a(f).

3. Approve the letters, as recommended in the
First General Counsel's report signed
December 15, 1988.

(Continued)
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4. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision;

Commissioner McGarry did not cast a vote.

Attest:

&~~~ i 1C
Date j Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Thurs.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:
Deadline for vote:

Fri. ,
Tues.,

12-15-88, 4:04
12-16-88, 12:00
12-20-88, 4:00

I) ..



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20464 Dember 29, 1988

Martin J. Gleason
600 Cornelia Street
Joliet, Illinois 60435

RE: MUR 2704
Martin J. Gleason

Dear Mr. Gleason:

On November 7, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging violations of certain

sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended.

On Deceimer 20 , 1988, the Commission found, on the basis
of the information in the complaint, and information provided 

by

James B. Harvey, that there is no reason to believe you violated

0D 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(l)(A). Accordingly, the Commission closed its
file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within

30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the

public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such

materials to the Office of the General Counsel.
qW.

C 
Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASINCTON. DC 46'1

December 29, 1988

CRTIFIM NI

Theodore M. Cormaney
3701 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20016

RE: MUR 2704

Dear Mr. Cormaney:

On Decsiter 20 , 1988, the Federal Election Commission
reviewed the allegations of your complaint dated September 23,
1988, and found that on the basis of the information provided in

your complaint, and information provided by James B. Harvey,

treasurer of Sangmeister for Congress, there is no reason to

believe that Martin J. Gleason violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A)

or that Sangmeister for Congress and James B. Harvey, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 55 434(b) (3) (A), 434(b) (5) (A) and

441a(f). Accordingly, on Decer 20 , 1988, the Commission
closed the file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended (Othe Act*) allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrenc M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20I

December 29, 1988

James B. Harvey, Treasurer
Sangmeister for Congress
2455 Glenwood Avenue
Joliet, Illinois 60435

RE: MUR 2704
Sangmeister for Congress and
James B. Harvey, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Harvey:

On October 4, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
Sangmeister for Congress (Committeem) and you, as treasurer, of
a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On December 20 , 1988, the Commission found, on the basis
of the information in the complaint, and information provided by
you, that there is no reason to believe Sangmeister for Congress
and you violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(b)(3j(A), 434(b)(5) (A) and
441a(f). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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